Message

From: Julianne Rendon [jrendon@therobertgroup.com]
Sent: 1/28/2020 1:24:26 PM
To: Jaime Gutierrez [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=98e101b3e4544c099%e4cef3da97d7800-laime Gutierre]
Subject: Emails for Clippers Event Invite

Good Afternoon Jaime,

Hope this email finds you well. 'm reaching out to ask for the email addresses of some of your district’s commissioners
that | don’t seem to have in my database. We are hosting an event for the Clippers Arena EIR next week for
commissioners and other Inglewood residents and | would like to personally invite them to attend. As of now, | am
missing email addresses for:

- Alfonso Hernendez

- Brian Quintanara

- Matthew Chinichian

- Adrianne Sears

- Cynthia MclLemore

- Brett Roberts

- Stewart Bailey

- Don Nicholson

If you have these emails or if | have someone mentioned who is not a commissioner, please let me know. | am hoping to
get these invites sent today.

Thank you,
Julianne Rendon
Project Support
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